

THIRD REGULAR MEETING OF MIAMI VALLEY FOLK DANCE COUNCIL

May 11, 1981

PLACE: Home of Peggy Booher - 7:30 p.m.

ATTENDING: All members present

Meeting was called to order and secretary's minutes were approved as submitted. Sam reported a balance of \$1,884.16 in the treasury the end of April. He also gave us a report on the Dennis Boxell weekend. Total receipts were \$1,823.00, total disbursements \$1,655.97, leaving a net gain of \$167.00. Our club paid a total of \$40.50 to the 9 people who attended Tri-City.

Peggy reported on Jeanne's findings regarding a tape recorder for the club. Jeanne recommended Model RQ-2755 Slimline portable cassette recorder selling at \$45.75 plus tax, which Peggy's husband could get for us for \$40.50 plus tax. After discussion, it was decided to buy a better model, RX-5020, which would have enough volume to use in the hall and fill the club's needs more satisfactorily. Peggy's husband could get this model for us for \$121.93 plus tax (regularly sells for around \$160.00).

John reported he talked with Tom Bozigian regarding an Armenian workshop for the fall of 1982, and Tom does not like to schedule that far in advance. Tom is coming to Chicago the end of June this year and would be willing to come to us for a brief session. He charges \$125.00 for a week day evening, \$250.00 for a full day, and \$150.00 for a Friday evening. Columbus is having him on a Friday evening during this trip, and we decided not to have him for an evening. Tom did tell John he would be willing to schedule a weekend for us in early September 1982 shortly after Labor Day. His charge would be \$400.00 plus expenses for the weekend which would include Friday evening, two sessions on Saturday and review on Sunday. The Council gave John authority to go ahead and schedule the weekend for early Sept. 1982, with the provision that if Tom should be free in October or November, we will move it to then.

Ed Anderson suggested we make up a flyer to give to new folk dancers giving them information about the club and its activities. He submitted a sample which John will have made up. Sam suggested we ask Adelle to draw a picture of folk dancers on the flyer. John will also ask Adelle to design a card which we can all sign to give to Pam Gilbert when she moves away. This card might be made up to be used in similar situations.

Sam reported on Ann's recommendations for prices to charge for the Nov. 7-8 weekend with Bea Montrose: Council approved.

Saturday afternoon	- \$3.50
Dinner	- 5.00
Evening party	- 4.00
Sunday afternoon	- 3.50
Syllabus	- 1.50
TOTAL	\$17.50
Charge for entire weekend	- \$16.00
Charge for members	10.00 (entire weekend only)

Vera Fisher is in charge of the dinner, which will be a buffet and women in the club will prepare the various dishes. Adelle Nellis is in charge of all decorations. Zora and Charlie Krainz will have Bea in their home for her stay. Sam wants to try using tickets for the dinner this time and see how it works.

Meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Marjorie Darragh
Marjorie Darragh